August 2016 minutes

Prosser CIA Coalition					
8.18.2016	··	8:15 am- 9:30 am	Bethel		
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Ch				
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership				
Secretary	Shayla Pambrun				
Secretary	Jim Hopwood, Jen Dorsett, Shayla Pambrun, Lishka Schwab, Shelley Little, Suzi Strausz, Rachel Shaw,				
Attendees	Zebbie Castilleja, Julie Urrutia, Sawyer Sterns, Katrina Hansen, Bobby Guzman, Scott Hunt, and Ceasar Solis.				
Call to Order					
Shayla Pambrun	No June or July Meeting				
Shelley Little	Treasurer Report				
DFC (environmental, ends in October): \$46,682.58 revenue; \$5,800.64 expenses; \$40.881.94 balance					
CPWI (programs, new contract cycle): \$118.174.00 revenue; \$5,327.66 expenses; \$112,846.34 balance					
\$6,000 new grant from Grant County.					
New Business					
Rachel Shaw	Community Surve	у			
Will start labor day for the community parade. Jenn will have her truck for the parade. Need 6 to 12 volunteers for the survey. Those at the parade who complete the survey will be entered into a drawing for prizes. The extra questions about our programs have been added. We will use the results to guide our future work and to gage our impact.					
Shayla Pambrun	Youth Coalitions				
We took our kids to the ropes challenge course in Kennewick over the summer. It was a well-received event that had activities focused on team building and leadership development. Planning for the upcoming year took place at the end of the day. Kick off event for both schools will be on Thursday September 8.					
Shayla Pambrun	CADCA: Commun	ity Anti-Drug Coalitions of America			
In Las Vegas in July. Shelley, Jen and Shayla attended for Prosser, but saw members of other local coalitions in attendance. Attended workshops on substance trends, coalition development and sustainability, leadership development, and youth engagement. Moira Oneil was the keynote speaker and spoke on reframing what we are saying so that others will be more receptive to our information. The next CADCA will be in Washington DC in February.					
Jen Dorsett	General Member	Opportunities			
YSPP Walk About: Partnering with Benton and Franklin County. Kennewick, 1 mile walk, resource table. A buss will pick up and drop off in Prosser to get to and from the event in Kennewick. 10:30-12. Suzie would like to sponsor one here locally in Prosser next year. Jim offered to help.					
YMHFA: Youth Mental Health First Aid training and certification. Available for 30 participants, sometime in October, hopefully on					
district inservice day. The Mask You Live In: ESD 123 October 13 6-9, 150 spots available. Film exploring societies harmful perception of masculinity and how it hurts our youth. There will be a panel after.					
Prevention Summit: Early registration is by September 13 and the summit is November 7 th and 8 th in Yakima. Short workshops and youth will be invited.					
Ceasar Solis	Coalition Acaden	ny			
Brenda Barrious and Ceasar attended back in June in Sacramento. Worked on sustainability and policies. Developed a presentation on our community and coalition. Other coalitions were encouraged by our youth and developing leader involvement.					
Jen Dorsett	Community in Sc	hools			
Rene Martinez was hired and will start at the beginning of the school year. She will be at Housel Middle School. Social work with students and families to connect them to resources. She can help to address basic needs such as food, shelter, school supplies, medical, mental health. She will be a liaison between the school, community resources and families.					
Open Discussion	Lock Box Event				
Sponsored by Coordinated care. Looking to potentially use Walter Clore Center. 500 lock boxes. 1 st or 2 nd weekend of January depending on availability. Will need many volunteers and looking to partner with Sunnyside Coalition.					
Open Discussion	Sector Summit				
Asked to host again. Looking for March date. Will need committee and volunteers. Last time committee met 6 times. Will need to line up venue and speakers. We are willing to host and organize again.					
Coalition Updates					
Zebbie Castilleja	Key Leader Event				
	Well attended event and received event. Discussed our programs and goals. Youth presented their work. Our partners were thanked and recognized for their contributions.				

August 2016 minutes

Ceasar, Sawyer, Zebbie	Intern Staff Updates		
Attended summer resource fair, passed out media campaign materials to the community, moved into and organized office space, youth ropes/challenge course event, marijuana training, and summer challenge.			
Jen Dorsett	Coalition Surveys		
Paper copies are availab October 1 st .	le and required of coalition members as part of State and Federal Grant requirements. They are due		
Information Session			
Jim Hopwood	Match Documents		
These are due every month and help with our match dollars for our grant requirements. We have 105 of \$120,000. This last month every bit counts.			
Community Partner Updates			
Shelley Little	Benton Franklin Health District		
West Nile is still a concern and there has been death as a result.			
Zebbie Castilleja	Intern		
Chris from the Prosser Boys and Girls Club will now be in Pasco.			
Jim Hopwood	Bethel Church		
Formerly epic, now inspire at bethel. Resource fair August 26 from 5-7.			
Rachel Shaw	City Sector		
Pokemon Go with prizes august 19. Through community input Mental Health was set as a priority for the council.			
Julie	Medical Sector		
Now have a new hospital CEO.			
Shayla Pambrun	School Sector		
Starting new GGC this fa	Starting new GGC this fall. Looking to get more participants.		